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November 20, 2020

Alan Fredrickson

Town of North Haven, Land Use SENT VIA EMAIL
5 Linsley Street

North Haven, CT 06473

RE: The Slate School
5100 Ridge Road
North Haven, CT 06473

Dear Alan:

As you are aware, we represent the Slate School with respect to its application to the
North Haven Planning and Zoning Commission for the above referenced matter. Please consider
this letter as a formal request that the Commission grant a waiver of the sidewalks along Ridge
Road.

If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact my ofﬁce‘.\
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